
OhioMHAS Postvention RFP FAQ’s 

 

1. Is the initial source of funding for this award from a federal source? If so, what federal agency 
does it originate from? No, these are State General Revenue Funds.  

2. Are indirect costs (overhead) allowable on this project? Yes 
3. Is there a cap to the indirect rate that can be charged to this project? 10%  
4. I noticed that on the “Budget Narrative Template Form”, it states at the top of the form that 

indirect costs are not allowed. How does this affect the answer to question #2? Please disregard.  
The form is a standard form for all grant opportunities.  Indirect cost are allowable.  

 


